Sage Energy Company
Independence Plaza 400 W. lllinois, Suite 1080
P.O. Box 3068 Midland, Texas 79702

Office: (915) 683-5271 _ Fax: (915) 683-5248

RECEIVED

April 12, 2004

Oil Conservation Division APR 1 4 2004
1220 South St Frandis Dr. i
SantaFe, NM 87505 OIL CONSERVATION

LIVISION
Attention: Mr. David Catanach

Re: Form C-108
NVANU ‘9 Well No. 3

Unit O, Section 2, T-17 South, R-34 East, NMMP,
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Catanach:

| have examined the area of review around this well and found that there have been no
changes to any well's status within our North Vacuum Abo North Unit | have also contacted
ExxonMobil and verified with them that no changes have occurred to any of their wells within the area
of review of our well 9#3.

If you require any further information, please contact me at 432-683-5271.

George M. Haris, Jr.



